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(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees” on back).

Florida Statutes.

(2) Regardiess of the gross operating revenue of a company, 2 minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in Section 364.336,
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1, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information
is a true and correct statement. 1 am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead
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Raquel Tully

From: Paula lsler

Sent:  Tuesday, May 12, 2009 9:27 AM
To: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE:

Telecom AG, LLC (TK156) requested voluntary cancellation and was required to pay the 2009 RAF. Please provide the Clerk's
Office with proof of payment so that it can be documented in Docket No. 090255-TI. Thanks.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 9:22 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

TK156, also has paid $700.00 for 2009
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Call 1-800-PICK-UPS® (1-800-742-5877) or visit UPS.com®.

+ For UPS Next Day Ais services, there is no weight limit
for envelopes containing letters, business cosrespondence,
urgent documents, and electronic media. When 2 UPS
Nexx Day Air service is selected, UPS Express Envelopes
containing items other than those listed above are subject
to the corresponding rates for the applicable weight.

- For UPS Worldwide Express, the UPS Express Envelope
may be used only for documents of no commercial value.
There is ne limit on the wenghi or nrumber of pages you
can enclese.

+ For UPS 2nc Day Air services, UPS Express Envelopes
weighing one pound or more are subject to the
corresponding rates for the applicable weight.

+ De not sepd cash er cash equivalent.

ups Worldwlde Express™
UPS 2nd Day Air’
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